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Regd. Office
12, GOVERNMENT PLACE EAST

_ KOLKAYA — 700 089
NOTICE

. NOTICE Is heraby given that the 35 Annual General Meeting of the members of Runit investmants Company:
Limited will be held at the Reglstered office at 12, Government Place East, Kolkata - 700069 on Tuesday: the
16™ day of September, 2017 ° 2.00 pan- to transact the following businesses;

8

4. To receive, cOnsider and 00Pt the tudies Balance Sheet of the Company a5 al 31% March, 2017 and tre
Sratement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the
reporty of the Boacd of Dirscton and Auditorsthereon.

2. Toappoint a director in place of Mr_ Navin Kurmar Bhartia (DIN: 00259552), who fetires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointent.

3. To appaint duditors of ihe CoMpENy LO hold affica (rom thil TRACLSKN of the Sgpthcoming Annust General
Meeting untd the conclusion of the 40™ Annyal Generdl Meeting snd 1o fix thelr remuneration, and if
-thought §it, to Dass with or without medification the following Resolution as an Crelinary Rasoltion:

“RESOLVED THAT pursusnt to the provisions of wection 139, 143 nd other appiicable provisiors, || eny, of the
Conpamies Act. 2013 and the Companies {Audir and Audliors] Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the
recommendation made by the Augit Committer of the poard of Directors of the Company, Mfy, Ruslag: &
Company, Charngred Attiountants [Frm Reglatration No. 31094E), be and Jre herchy sppointed = Auicors of
the Company, in piece of M/ LN, Gutgutia & Company {Frm Registration No. 104153F). the retring Slacutory
AudRom,: to hold office for » tarm of fve consacutive yean from he conciusion of this Apnual Generst Meating
till the conchusion of the 40" Annual Ganveral Meeting of the Company to be heid In the year 2022, subject 10
their 2ppolntment by the Membern Bt every Annual General Meeting, and ihe said Autirors be pald such
rEMUNETation &S may ba decided by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directory s the Company”

Regd. Diflce: For RUNIT INVESTMEN (&) 1101

12, Government Place East, ’

Kolkata — 700063 . {(NAV EHARTIA}
w i 2

Dated: 30" ke, 2017 L‘g\ Direkocloi 0259552

8y Order of The‘ﬂﬁafd‘




Notgs:

A member ertithed to attend and vote m the Annuel Seneral Meeting {"Xhe meeting”) b entislad to appoint 2 proxy o

atvend 3nd vate on 8 poll instead of Bunsoltf hersetl and the prosy need pot be a member of the Company. The
Instrument appolnting RrOXY W order To be effective shoukd ke duly completed, stamped mad signed pnd must be
deposied at the Rzgisterad Offick of the Compmny not lesy than forty-elght bowrs pafore commencement of the
Maeting- ’

4. Corporaie MembDers intending to vend their asthorized’ reprcseuit;gt’fvg to attend the meeting are
requested to send 3 certiMied copy of the poard Resslution authofizing thelr representaiive to
attend and vore on thelr behalf a1 the Meelng:

3 In case of jolat shareholder attending the mesting, Only such joint hoider who is higher in the order”
of names will be entitled t0 vote,

4. - All the Independent DirEGLOrs have affirmegd that they meet the requirements specified under
Clause 52 of the listing agreement in respect of thely position as an “ndependent Director” of the
Company.

. Explanatory Statement pursvant 1 St 102{1} of the Companles Ack, 2013 pelating to the
Special Business 10 be transacted at the Meeting fs snnexegherero.

6 Membery Mtenung the meeting ara requesred 10 bring wikh tham the Attendance 51p attached to-
the Annual peport daly filled b aod sigaed snd mandever the same 2t the entrance of place of the,
meeting. Prowy/representative of 2 member should mark on the attandance Slip as proxy’ or

spgoresentalive” w tha cBs may ba.

7. Members who held shares in dematerlallzed mode are ‘requeates to intimate any chanfis
pertalining with their hank account detalls, ECS mandmes, nominations, Dower of attormey, argé
of addresy/nama HC. 10 theie Dupository Pacticlgant onty and nat to tha Campeny's Registrar &

Share Transfer Agert. Changes imimated 10 the DeposRaTY participant will then De putoimatically
reftacted W Lne company’s racoeds which will haip the Company and Rts Reglstrar ik Shara Transfer
Agent 10 provide etlicent and beater seovice to the rembers.

3. Mambers holdiag shares In pirysical form arm reuestad (0 inthmate immedintely 10 the Registrars &
Bhrare Transier Agents of the Compay, /s Nicha Tectmologles Pt Lid, 71, B R B Rasu Road,
Kolkats ~ 700001 quUOIINE reglstered Folio Mo (a) detalis of thelr Dank acLount/change m bank

pccourd, i sy, 10 enable the Company (D prive thesa detalts pn the dividend warrsrts; and (b)
change I thelr sddres, if any, with pin ode number. The Fouowinig Infarmanon to be incorporated
an the tvidend wWNTIRS MIY be :
v Name of Sole/First Jolnt holder and the folionumber:
i, Particulsrs of Bank Azcount. v
1(8. Naime of tha Bank
s Name of the Branch
y.  Complele address of tha Bank with Pin Codenumber
V1. Bank Account Number aliotted by the Bank and nature of theAcgpunt {Savings/Current etcj

5, Register of Members and share Transfer BoORY of the Company will remain cksed from 27
septernber, 2017 10 25" Septamber, 2017 (Both days Inchutivel.

10. Members desirous of having any inlormarion regarding accounts are vequested 1o -atdrass their
gueries at the reglstered office of the Company at least seven days beforethe date of the meeting,
so that the requisite information ks made Ivailabie #t the meeling:

11, As an.austerity measure, copies of the Anneal Report wilt not pe distiltted at the:annual General
Meeting. Members are tequested Lo bring their copies to the i

12. Members who have not registerad their a.mall addresses o far aré_t‘ﬂdéited 1o registes their e-.
il addrets Yor receiving ol communications including Annual Report, Naticas, and Clirculars etc.
tromthe Company elartronically.

]

4

4y



13, In terms of Sectlon 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the sharenolders of the Company roay nomirelEd
PETsCH ON whom the shares held by Mim/them shall vest in the evant of his/their death. Shareholders
desirous ol mvalling this faciiity may submit novmination inSH-13.

44, The Company has entered into agreements with CDSL to offer depository services o ihe
chareholders. Shareholders can open acoount with any of the depository participant registered with
Cos.

15, Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing agreemantthe Qompapifdédm‘mhat 1t equity shales

are llsted on the Caloutia sipck exchange. The Company has paid the annual listing fee for the year
2014-15 0 the above stock exchunge.

16, Ac 3 pant of “Green infistive In tha Corpormta Governance®, Tha Munisry of Corporate Affatrs Vide:
iits, cireular no- 17/2011 and 1/2011 dated 21.04 2011 and 29.04 2011, respeactivaly, has permitted
the, comPanies T0 Hena tha dooumnents, namely. Notice of General Meating  Balance Shet!,

Statemant of Profly & Lnss, Audiors’ Repert. Dirgctors MESOM, @K, 10 the fembert through e-mail.
The sharehalders holkfng sharea in pivysical form ar roquested Lo rugister thalr BT #ddress with
the Regstrar & Share TransTer Agents by senting sty signed reguest leiter quating their Folio M0s:
name and asdgress. i caap of charst helg in demat form, theshazeloiders May register thei e-mdil
adarpsses with their DP2 ‘.'Dlpoﬂﬂﬂ'Pmiﬂmnu}.

17. Mambety may ¥ note that the niothca of the 35* Annua General Meeting and the Annual Report
for 2017 will slso be avallanie K the Compeny’s Registered Office in Kolkata for inspection during
normal business houes on working days, Even sher registering for g-communication, Members are

engitlad ro receive such pomemuncation in physicel for, wpon making 2 requast for the same, by

post frae of COST.
i Order of the Board
Megr. Office: For RUNIT INMESYMERTS JOMPANY AIMITED
12, Government Place East,.
Kolksta - 700069 BHARTIA)
patec 30" June, 2037 Directas
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“Ta the Members,
RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED,

Your Dirsctors are pleased to present their rgport on the affairs of the company for the Finarcial Year ended
~March 31, 2017,

FINANCIAL PEREQRMANCE

(Audited) e {Amount in Rs. }
Fartlcutars T rinandal Yesrended | Fmancial Year ended

o 31.03.2017 31032016

Total Reversse ; s 11623190 1,53,92970
Frofit befare Tox & Depreciation i 60,686,759 1,10,70,029
Lesx: Depreciation , 5,05,190 6.03.065
profit before Tax o T 55,611,569 1,04,66,974
Las: Prowvision for wneome Tax C
i} Cawraert Tax 10,70.515 21,770,739
B} MAT Credi entitiement 2,684,021 o]

NI} bncome Tx Paid for earlier years 99,350 58,549
4y Delercad Tax o 3,72,052 12,438
Net Prefitf(Loss) _ ‘ 37.55,611 82,24,228

XEY HIGHUIGHTS

The Total Reverue for the year dadined to Rs. 1,16,13, 290 in2016-17from Rs 163,92,970 in 2015.15
The Net Prof for the year is Rs. 37,55,611 1n 201 §-17 fram Rs, £2.24,228 in tha prévious year.

The Campany is engaged in the NBEC business, negistered with Reserve Bank of indla.

DIMIDEND .
In order to meet the additional warking caplital requirements of the CornPany; ne Cividend has been detlar tr!d

IRANSEER TORESERVES:

During the Year ynder raniew, the company has not transferred any amount to the General Reselve,

JERLAL

There ls na Material changes Aftacting ihe (inancial posRian of the Company which have 9tcurred between the
erid of the financial year of the cormany to which the financial statements relate and the data of the report.

YETING OF SHARES:
The Company’s shares are listed o the Calcutta Stock Exchange.

pUSIN
There is np change In the natura of the Business during the Financial ?ear'uﬂdwﬁevi

The Board mel 19 {Ten] times disring the firancial Year 2016-17

Change in thit compoanion of the Soard of Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel
During the Deriod under raview Mr, Abhay Pekar! resigned from the Board w.ef 1711.2016 and Mr. Sougata Doy was
appolnted as (ndependent Drector of the Company.




As per tha provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Navin Kumar Bhartia retires 2t the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recomménds his re-
appaintment lor approval of the members In the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

There 5 o ey Wﬂ personnsi.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

I terms of sud-section (101 of saction 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 {effactive from D1-04-2004]). every
{lsted company shall appoint idependent Directors, who shal hold office for a term up to 5 {fve) consecutive
yoaes on tha Board of a company and sub saction (11) of section 149 states that no Independent Dinattor shatl
be eligible o be apuointed ror more than 2 (two) comacutive terms of 5 (fve] yasn.

Further, It may be noted that sub-section (5} of section 149 of the ComPanies Act, 2013, provitles for a
transRionsl period of one vear {from 01-04-2014} for re-apPOintment of the indegendant Directors. If eligible,
‘for & consecutive Perpd of 5 (five] years {If it s intended 50 by the Board) subject to cormpliance with the
elighlity and other prescribed conditions:

|n comPitance of Section 149 of the Companias Act, 2013, regerding appointment of Independent directors.
your hoard have decided to recommend the appointment of Mr. Jayvardhan Kayan and Mr. Sougata Dey as
inderandent dirsctoes for n further Period of 1ves,

; 1.+
The indepsndant dirsctors hive submitesd their distiosure to the Board that they fulfill alf the requlrements as
to qualify for Melr appointment a8 #n indspendent Directoc under the provisions of Section 149 read with
Schedila ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board confirms that the independent directors meet the criteris
a5 |mid domm under the Companies Act, 2013,

D ARATION KY !

ORY ATE

Your Directors confirm that:

{al i the greperstion o the ennual accountsy the applicable accounting standards had heen fallowed
ad there s ng maler 8l departUres:

{b] they had selected such ETounting poiicies and applied 1hem comistorkly and made judiments and
23t matas thay Fre rewsonable and prudent 30 1 10 give 5 trus and fair view of thie state of W¥aims of
the company al the end of the Ananciel year and of tha prafit of Ihe comgany lor That period:

{e} they had taken proper and sufficient core for the malnterance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provions of this Act for mfeguarding the assets of the cormany and for
praventing and getecting freud ana other irreguiarities,

(8] thery had preparsd tha snnusl acrourts on 3 #cing poncem basis;

(6] they have (aid dawn imtemal finencial controls 1o b followed by the Company and that such intgenal
Anancis! sontral are duguate md veere operating Mftectively,

{f  they haxd devised proper Fystams L0 ensure pomplisnce with the provisions of all applicable jaws  and

that vuch systems were adequate and operating effestively,

EXTRACT O THE ANNUALRETURN
Tha evtracts of Annual Retum i Faem MGT-3 pursuant to the provisione of Section 92 read with Rule 12 ofthé

Companies (Managemerd snd Adeministration) Rules, 2014 are attached as Annexure ‘B’ 1o this Report.

STATLITORY AUDITORS

Puiiuank to the provisoad of section 139, 142 and oiher apphcatie provisions, ¥ sy, of the Tompanies At
2013 and the Companies [Aadn and Auditons) Rules, 2014 and Purfuant to the recymmendation made by the
Audit Corvrittae of the Board of Diractars of 1ha Comaany, M/s. Rustag & Comaany, Chanered AccOuntents
{Firm Regls:ration Ne. IC1094E). may be appointed &S Audiorns of the Company. In place of M/ KN dutgutia
2. Company (Firm Registration No JOR153E], the revring Retutory Autiors, ¢ hold office for » uerm of liva

consecutive years rom the conclusion of tiis Annual General Mesting R the conciusion of the 80" Annual

General Nasting of tha Company to b held In the year 2022, sublect to thelr appointment by the Membées at
every Annusl General Meeting )

The audit committer hps recommended thelr réappeintment, tembers may kindly consider their re-
gppointment and fix thelr remuneratisn.




quoted investments are lower than thé oist. The Management feels that this diminution in valua 15 not
permanent and it ls not necessary to make any provison in this regard.

W

TA7e 5 K. Katwa & Azsocistes, Practicing Companies Secrataries, was 3ppointed to conduct the secretarial audit
of the Company for the tinancial tear 2016-17, B tequired under Section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 and
Ruies thee undar. Tha Secretarial audit teport for FY 201617 forms 8 03t of the Anrual Repant & Annexure
“A= 1o the Board's Report. '

8

The phservatiom of the Secrewaeial Audit report are self explanatory and therefore do not cail for an¥ further
comfnents under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, '

(n} Comservation of energy:
il Slaps taken or kmepart on conservation of ENergy -NO Such steps were required as the Sompsny is nof
Itg pny Manufsciuting ecthlies.
i) Steps taken by the company for utiliting alternate sources of energy:- No such steps wera raguired as
- the Company 1 not Into mny manufacturing sctivities.
{i}  Capitel Ivestment on enefgy Conservation equipments:-NIL

{8) . Technology absorpticn
{1} efforts made towards technology absorption:- As the Company is nat using any borrowed technolOgY
na such stens mre required *
(1) "benalR dervedi- NA
{1 In casa ol imparted technology~N.A.
3] The detall of technology (mported
bj Tna year of mport
¢} Whether the lechnalogy been fully absorbed )
d} 1 aotfully absorbed aress where absorption has flot been taken place, and the reasons
thereol ‘
{[v) Expenses incurred on R & D NIL

JAmountn Ry

 PRERGUS TEAR

There mre na signiticanl and miterlal svders passed by the regulators or courts of tribunals Impacting the
Zoing concam StMUK and COMEany's ope: ations infuture,

The Board has adopted Lhe policies and proceduras for ensuring the orderdy pnd sHiclent conduct of its
business, inchuding sdherence Lo the Company's Policies, the saleAuprling of s mea@Ts, Lhe Prevention and
delection of trauds and errors, the wguracy and completeness of the afcounting recards. and Lhe timely
preparation of relstie Ainancll discosures,

The Company's Internal Control Systams are commEnsurate with the nature of its business and the size 3nd

comphexity of RS Operations

Puesuart 1o Section 134{3){n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has devaloped and implement the
nitk Managemenl Pofcy for the ComPany intluding idantification therein of elements of risk, If any, which s
1n ke opirvon of the Doard ray threaten the existence of the Company. These are discussed at the Meeting
of tFis Aueit Committen snd the Board of Directors of the Company.




of the Audit Committes and the Board of Directors of the Company,

At present tha Company has nat identified anY element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
Company.

ARS OF LOAN

The campany has not made sny investment and given guarintéé undér Sec 186 of the Companles Act, 2013

Pursuaet to the provisions of Secton 135 of the Compenias Act, 7013, wemry cOmpany having net worth of
rupees five hundred ¢note or more, o turnaver of rUpees one thousand crove OF more or a net profit of
rupesé flve core pr mare duriag eny financlal yeer shal onstitute 3 Corporate Socisl Responslbility
Committen of the Boand snd shail formuiate 3 Cororaee Soclal Responstbility Policy. Your Comaeny 5 not
falling under th previow of el sectian durng the year.

i ¥ AT
Pursuant Lo the provisiona of the Ruie § of Compsanies {Accounts) Rules. 2014, & statement containing
salient features of the Ainancial statements of the Comparmy's subsidisries, assaciates and Joint venture
companies in Form AQC-L b attached 23 AnnesuraC

] COWTRALTS OR AREANGEMENTS WITH MELATED PARTIEY

Quring the year under review, the Company his rol entered (o ny relsted party Wransaction faling undes
suh.sectim (1) of Section 89 of the Companies Act, 3013 Paem Tor disclosure of particuiars of contrarts!
srtangements a6 required under clause (h) of sub-saction {3} of section 114 of the Act read with Ruia 8{2) of
the Companies [Accounty) Kubes, 2014) ls provided in the Board Reparr in the form A0C- 2 2s Annexure D.,

COMPONTIGN OF COMMITTEES

pudit Commnioe

As per tha provisions of Sectlon 177 ot the Companles Act, 2013 Your Company has Constituted an Audit
committee. The Audi Cormemittee comprisas of malofity of tha Independant Directors, All the members of the
Comnitten have sxperience in financial matters, Tha netails of the composition of the committee are set out
n the follavwing tabia:

SiNg. Bars Status Defignation
1 Mr Abhay Pasari indepandent Director Chalrman (tl 17.11.2016)
1 tAr. Javwardhan Kavan independent Director Chaigman {From 17.11.2016)
3 M. Sougata Dey Indepandent Director Member
¥ Mrs, Vineats Bhartia Non Executive and Kfember
Nen Independent Director

Moiminsthan god R eIptriliny-

Our Company hus comsttued a nomination nd remuneration committes {"Mornination and Remuneration
Commitiee”). Tha details of tha composition of the Committes are s¢t cut In the followingtable:

5. No. Name Status Designation
1 Mr. Sougata Dey ndependent Director Chadrrnan
& Mr. Abhay Pasari Indepengent Director Wemtbrer (T 17.12 2014
3, Wi Jayvarcihan Kayan  Independen: Dimector Member (From 17.11.2018}
4, Mr. Navin Kumar Bhartia  Non Esscutive 20d Non Member
Independent Director
,,EWWWE}WM

Our Company has constituted & Stakeholders relationship Committee / nvestors Rrievance comriltde
{“Stakehohders relationship committee / investors Grievance Commivtae"] 10 redress the complalnts of the
shareholders. ‘

‘§,NO.  Name Surtus Detignation
') Mr. Abhoy Pasafi’ Independent Mrsctar Chairman (Till 17 11 2016)
i Me. Inyvardhan Ragan independent Director Chairman {From 1}&,11.251%
2 hr. Sougata Dey Independent DireCtor Member )

3. Mrs. Vineeta Bhartia Non Executive Non Independent. Member




THé bmpunr has fvrmdln:d & polcy knuwn 23 Nomination and Remuneration P9Iy 1o govem th&
sRRgIntment and pavment of remuneration to rectors and KMPs.

The Company has establlsh eda vlgll mechanism for Directors and emplovees to repovt thair ganuine concerns,
as approved by Board on recommendation of AuditCommittes,

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Nordinetion md Revuneration Committes of tha Comgtany s tormulated Evaluation Policy during thy
yeay, which was aporowsd by the Board of Diractors. The Policy provides for evakation of the Board. the
fommitten of the Board and individual Directors, incuding the Chalrman of tha Board. The paiicy provides
thet evsluation of The performanca of the Baard a: a whole, Board Conmittess snd Dirertors shall be carried
out on &N Ennodl el

CORPORATE GOYERNANCE

The Company ls committed to maintain the Highest standards of corporate Bovernance and adhere to the
‘torporal® EOYEMENCE requirements set out by SEBL Tha Company has miso implemented severat best
torforate guvermanca practices ps przsal e globallty. Tha report on Corporats Govemance as stipulated under
the-Listing Atreament i¢ peeparsd on the basis of current pariod applikations which farms an ltemral part of
this RePart. As ciaring the period under review Carporate Gowemanca were not anplicable. therefore Luditors
Certification hay not been obtained snd Mimagement Discussion and analysis ;eport s also not mtached. Basic
information b ihe Corporate Governance s ghen (or the sake of invesios.

BEPQSITS
Your Compyrty has naither accepted nor any fixed deposits was outdanding as of the Balance Sheet date:

Information in accavdanee with the provisions under section 137(12) of the Companies Att, 2013 read with rue
5{2) of the Cormganias [Appointment of Managerial Personnel} Rulas, 2014 are not applicable:

ACKMOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge: with gratitude the co-opetation extended by tha Company’s Bankers and
afso mpprechitng the continued tust wnd confidence reposed by the Shareholders In the manaaement ‘They
also place oa record their apprachetion for the valuable onntnbutlan and whola hearted sunmrt extonded by
the COMpany's ampicyres at M lewels.

For Runit Investm

Dirketar DIN: DO253852

‘Mmdmm addrest
& 58 8allvaunge Park.
Kolikata - 700015, INDLA

M&az&a

{(Vineets Bhartial
Birecror DIN: 00259493
Residential Addreca:
25B Ballvgungz Park,
Kalkata - 700019, INDIA
Placgs Kmkata
Diat: 30" Jume, 200,




i : he Rules and Regulatlens made
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct [nvestment and

| ulations and s prescribed und ”,heSecuntxes and Exchange
; 29 k'(‘SEBI Act’) wherey u:ahle & to the extent
‘applicahla  the Company - .
:  Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sh res and
| Regulations, 2011; . -
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[\ S.K.KABRA & ASSOCIATES

b. The Securies and En:%ge Board of India (Prohibition OF Ifisider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 (Upto 14™ May, 2015) and The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (Effective 15 May, 2015);

£ The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and BExchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; ,

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Requlations, 2008;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

. Tlran?fer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

g. -{hogg Secugiﬁm and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

: an

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations,

1998;

VI We have relied on the representation made by the Company 8 its” Officers for system &
mechanism formed by the Company for the compliances under Income Tax Act, 1961.

2. We have also examined compiance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i, Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii, The Uisting Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange,
Limitad and SEBI (Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations 2015 made effective 1* Deoember 2015. '

i, Qther Laws as may be specifically applicable to Lhe Company.

. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
' ““Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. merttioned above subject' to the following
observalions:-

» The requisite Form ADT-1 has been filed with late fee on 27/01/2017 by the Company
with the Registrar of Companies as to appointment of Statutory Auditor for the Financial
Year 2016-17.

« The requisite Form DIR12 has been filed on 14/12/2016 by the Company with the
Registrar of Companies as to appolntment of independent director on 17/11/2016 and
resignation of Director on 14/11/2016.

‘s The requisite Form MGT7 & MGT1S has been fllied with late fee on 25/01/2017
respectively by the Company with the Registrar of Companies in respect of the filing of
annual return, veport on AGM & balance sheet for the FY 2015-16.

.= The requisite Form ANC4 & AQC4 (CFS) has been filed with late fee on 27/02/2017 AND
28/02/2017 respectively by the Company with the Registrar of Companies i respect of
the fillng of balance sheet for the FY 2015-16 after the initial filng of the same being

10, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Suite 24A, Kolkata-700 013
Tel: 033-22366332, Fax: 033-22153265, Cell: 8013047475/9830747475
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S.K.KABRA & ASSOCIATES

fefective as identified by the Company: and filed afresh after Obtaining permission ffom
respective ROC.

« The requisite Form MGT-14 has been flled with late fee on 06/01/2017 by the Company
with the Registrar of Companies as to appointrnent of Secretarial Auditor on 30/06/2016
and approval of balance sheet for the Rnancial Year 2015-16.

. ;‘8? ngpgglr;tment of Secretarial Auditor for the Finandal Year 2016-17 has been made on

= The Cu’mpary has did not provide the e-voting facility In the Annual General Mesting.
held on 30" Seotember. 2016 as specified under Reculation 44 of SEBI fListing
Obligatrons and Disclosure Reauirements) Reaulations. 2015 (LODR} in consistency with
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013read with Rule 20 of the Comgpianies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. ’

= The Company did not comply with the compulsory appuintment of Whole bime Company.
Secretary for the financial year 2014-15. This lapse is still continued and no appointment |
Is mage in respect of the above for the financial year 2016-17.

3. We further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions; of”
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions off
Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Mamorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:

) glﬂaeirnt{enance of vanious statutory registers and documents and making necessary entiies

ein;

b} Closure of the Register of Members.

¢} forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies and the Central Government;

d) service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;

€} notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

f} tbr;e merftings of Directors and CommitteeS of Directors including passing of resolutions

circylation;
5 g) the 3§'¥Annuél General Meeting held on 30™ September 2016;

h) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee
meetings,

i) approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the
government authorities, wherever required:

J) constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment,
retirement and reappointment of Directors and wWhole-time Directors;

k) payment of remuneration to Directors incuding Whole-time Directors,

I} appointment and remuneration of Auditors;

m} ll}g'rgg{lgs and regisiratton, modification and satisfaction of charges wheréver
a €

n) investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

@) form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part 1, form of statement of profit and loss as
prescribed under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the sape-ask

8
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S.K.KABRA & ASSOCIATES

prescribed in Schedule VI to the Act;’
p) Dlrectors’ report; o
q) contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company, and
r} Generally, ali other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

4, We further report that:

-« The Board of Directors of the Company ic duly constituted with propar balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directers that took place during the period under review
‘were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

« Adequate notice is glven to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
-detatled nates on agenda were sent at least seven days In advance, and a syskem exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

B, before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

« Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

. Ihe Coanpanv has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the

ct; an

+ There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the
year under review under the Companies Act, 2013, SEB] Act, SCRA, Depositories Act,
Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts
agalnst / on the Company, Its Directors and Officers.

& Tha Directors have complied with the distosura requirements in respect of their
eligibllity of appointment, their being Independent and compliance with the Code of

Business g%l;-@g § aEgI;‘!!ca for Directors and Management Personnel;

Praciising Company Sacratasiu

T

- f :
Signature ¥y FCS 7580 {Shaileah/s}am}
C. Proprietor

P. No. 8281 |
Place & Date : KOLKATA — 30/06/2017

SHAILESH KUMAR KABRA

M/s S.K. KABRA & ASSOCIATES
Practising Company Secratarles
Membership Mo.: FCS 7580 {ACS 23029)
Certificate of Practice No.: 8281

¥This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annaxura A and forms an
intagral part of this report.
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S.K.KABRA & ASSOCIATES e’
The Members MM? CM“PW Secielaics

M/s RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED
12, GOVT. PLACE EAST,

KOLKATA-700 069

e F

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance qf_' sexyetarial record IS the responsibility of the management of the company.
Qur responsibility is tp express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2, We have foliowed the audit practices and processes as were appropHate o obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records, We belleve that the processes and practices. we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinlon. (

3. We have nat verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the compary.

4. Where ever required, we have obtalned the Management representation about the
caompliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
requlations, standards ks the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audlit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For 8.K. Kabra & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries-

M.N. FCS 7580 (Shailssh K:L:i)
Signature- % C.P.No.6281 Propristok

Place < KOLKATA
Date . 30/06/2017

SHAILESH KUMAR KABRA
M/s S.K. KABRA & ASSOCIATES
Practising Company Secretaries

Membership No.: FCS 7580 (ACS 23029;
Certificate of Practice No.: 8281

10, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Suite 24A, Kolkata-700 013
Tol: 033.2236863232, Fax: 033.22153265, Cell- 80130474 75/9820747475

Email: csshaileshkabra@gmail.com/shalleshpoojaZ002@gmail.com
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF AMNUAL RETURMN

A3 on the finsnclal year ended on 31.03.2017

ANNEXURE P

Pursuant to Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Company {Management & Administration} Rules, 2014,

i REGISTRATION & OVHER DETAILS:

1] on , LESS24WB1091P0034400
2. | Registration Bate 23/1241991
3.} Namaof the Company RUNIT MVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED
4 | Cowgory/Sub-category of the | Cavagoey: Company {imited by Shares :
Company Sub-Categary. ilan Non-Govermment Company
5. Address of the Registered office | 12, Gowsrnmen Mace Exst, Kobta — 700065 N
& contact getails PR Ne.: BI3-124856007
E-wai. rifwite @gmal oo
6. | Whethet tinted compiny Lated {Caicinta Stk Exzhange; B
7. | Name, Address & contact Nicha Tachaclogies Pricats Limitad. o B
details of the Rugistrar & ”'k:t;: R Basu Rosd. 37 Roor,.
Transfer Agent, If any. Kolkata, West Bengal 100003
Age " Tel (3228011
Emall : nichetechpi@nichetepl.oom
Wik PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY {Al) the business activities eantributing 10 % or mare of rhe
total turnover of the company shall be statsd)
Et 7 Hionee sndQuscription of main products 7 | g Lol rthe " % to total turnaver of the company:
serdiges FrafudBendse
i Tinr Benbing Fimaniil Company =3 0
I PARTIOULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSDCIATE COMPANIES
3 | MemeandAddrasofthe | EWFSUR ‘Hoidiog/ SuBsintary ol | deizate
' Held
T Prorth i arss Led L2 2OAWSLPAIPLOZE IR Psggicrtes g )
IV, SHARE HOLOING PATYERAN {Equity Shara Capital Braialup a3 parcentage of Total Equity)
i¥ Categoryavise Shawe Holding
Mo of Shates haio 1 Mz beginakig of e o, of-Shares heid ut the end of the year EEhenge
year{As on 31-Mavch-2018] A3 0N 31-Marh-2017) Huriagtberyrars
Taval | ol [Vt | B@ | Perm | ool | Tl A
| Shay “Fharks
) DN i} - o A
A fodbideialy BYE 4430 45, B/, | W | B | | aarsa| R .36
;}@mm g D 1 g ) ] 3 (2 .
pmé;m?, -, 3 3 B i & ) T T B
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1 Shareholing of Promoter:

S E——— " | sharshoiding #t the beginning of tha year Sharahaiding st the.end of theyanr Fibongrin
sharahokdinl llun/r[c P
thy yeax :

Ko W of fots) %544 Shans foood | Kofwnt | Wodlhain
ot Shiivis of thy Fiedgedf Shanks | Shemibeltha | Plsdged)
Shares coppny | sncembered samgmy | srgunibisond
botist shatviéy Ao sstar
thaeet
1 |y e Bhurtia 230 10745 Q- 2630 715 a8 NI
7 | Suriea Do aharts 3308 FECT I 4 H3p0 1554 B i
3 | Vineeta Ahactis @ 0955 . E B.0505 U FES
A | Manionshucind & Uk 00 ] 79728° IrBé ] 1245
| gouicpue im. , . _ !
PErrey LR 1 S04 .21 [H 290 ]
i}  Change In Promoters’ Sharcholdimg {pleasa specify, If thera is nochange)
SN | Fortloilas S virNing “Comelaives Sharebaldiog suthf vha ar
RS — g %= R TN ol Stal e
1. | Vharw b poshangtia Prrmeters Swiwhodiingy
it the Gegioingof ihe year 1 5550 wiaa Eae | BA
“Trrete i eHATRROIING R 30 5
pry Py rme— 290450 ¥ 85450 £S5
v}  Sharehokiing Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | Far Each of the Top 10 Sharsholders Sharahelding at tha beginning of Culhulative Sharehaiging during
the yYear the Year
No. of % of total shanes of No.ofshares | % of ol shares
sharas the company of rhe company
At 1hs beelnning of the vear
1 A€ Nurwhy 5000 2.E00 5000 2.500
7 | Krishoa Kumar Kotharl 1000 0500 1000 0.500
1 | Shyam Sundar Maheshwarl 750 0375 750 Q.375
4 1 Ry aen hubnia 700 0:35¢ w0 0350
5 | Shyam unddr kothar 00 0350 o0 0.350
6 | Umeih Chimde Gopta 00 0350 700 0350
7| Ablay uman Chittangia 5640 0.300 600 1,300
1| Wil Wil Bugar 800 0.300 00 0.300
g2 | AnnuMarashwart 00 0,250 el s 0,280
1 iesh Chandra Gupta 500 ¢.250 500 [ 1t
TOTAL 11050 5525 11050 5525
1| Krmhod Furmms Kothar] 1000 050 1000 2500
2 | Shywrn Synitae Maheshwan 230 Q373 0 0375
3 | naga Ram Bubna 200 0,350 70U 0 350
| Shytten Sundar Carhus k1 4] 0.350 o Q3s5n
8 | Umesh Crundia GUupts 700 350 700 0350
& | Ay Rumar Chilangla SO0 0,300 508 0300
7 1 Beaod umas Dugar €00 8.300 BOD 0300
B | Anmu Mabewwwarl 500 0.250 500 0.250
g | Blmlesh Chandra G upta 500 0.250 500 0.250
10 | Dipudain 500 0250 500 0.2%0
TOTAL B550 3.275 6550 237%



Shareholoing of each b;’ﬁiou Ihd n_:ﬁ‘@,:w

N Shareholding at the Qumuigtive Shareholding
Manageriat Parsonoet |_beginning nfthe year duting the vesr
Nao.ofchares | o ofsotaf Ho. of ¥ of voral
shares gFthe SAres | chares of the
DOMpary company
ALthe baxinning of the vear
Riectory
1 Navin gumae Bhartla 2430 10.715 21430 10718
2 Vinvets Bhartla 730 D.365 30 0385
AP ; NE Nil Nit NI
Date wite intreasd { Derraase it Promoters Shareholding
duringt this ywer specifying the raasons Sor incisase fdecréase
(e aliotmene / tronster / bonus/ swest sqmlty ete b . ' .
AL e anet of Lha vear
Dicsslan ]
1 Nawn xumar Bhartia 21430 10.715 21430 10.715
3 VINeeTs ahartm 1 0005 LEL 0.36%
tap Nil ) Hil Nii
Vi INDESTEDONESS
-iidtebitédngess of the ComBany cluding Interest outstanding/aceryued but not due for pavment.
red La Dy
Serured Loans Linsacy CU poshs | Torslindebtednass
: sacluding gegostes
(ritlevpelvas 3t the blghmtfﬂltﬂnlndllyelr
i) Princiga) amo i "N 4,03,25,000.00 ML 4,03 85 000.00 ]
117 At 0 Bt Mot Paid Nl 7.53,480,00 NIk 7.93,480.00
11} Iimsgrael 2 eumeed bt ot diae MEL 411.76.420.00 NiL 2,11,76480.00
Towal [FEHE) N NiL NiL NIL
ChEnge by inviniininecs during the Ansncisd peay,
¥ Addwion NIL 44,09/454.00 NIL 44,00,654.00
* RechaCTion NIL NIk MIL NIL
At Change [r18 44,09,654.00 HE 34.109,654.00
Dol ey W T wricl OF the Bnanci yedr
i) Prntipas Amoun ML 442,53177.00 HIL 4,42,92,177.00
it} interest dise but not paid NiL NIL NIL ik
til] (nterest actruad byt not dus NIL 12,349,957 NiL 12,94,357
Toval (i} NiL 4,55,88,134.00 NIt 4,55,88,134 00
ul ‘REMUHERATION OF DIRECTORS AND HEY MANAGERIAL pERSONNEL-
Remunaration to Managing Director, Whole time Directars andfor Manager:
5N, Parprplas of Ramunsrafion Name of MEAWTD? Mansges | Total Amount {in lecs)
1 Gros sulary NIL ML
(o] Salary a per prosalov contaived bn sest.on [ [}
| 1201} of Lhe Incpme tx SCL LOGL
{b} Vadiur Of pgmpmies ufs 17(2] iacome-tax ALt 1961 1
() Profis In eur of takary modar saction 1713} 0
Inoame- e A, 1961
F3 Stack OpHion [ [
3 Swunt EQuily [
4 Coerurdssion £
- 3 X of gt
- others, spacfy _
5 Cthers, pleage spacify Ak
Total tA] [} [ o




‘B. Remuneration to other directors

S ! Partlculars of Remuneration Hame of Glrectors NiL i ' . l Tord Amoutt
1 | indepeedent Olrectors ML, NIt
Fae for attanding board - ' -
commiklee meethngs [ NI
Commitnon NIL HIL
Other, plyme spaclfy ML Nit
Total 154
2| Oiher Non-Emscative Directors | ] | ]
Few for sttandicg board Niv
LM Hertings NiL .
Cormrrmaem, :m . ) HiL
Dthers: prasaspaclly HL HIL
Toral - NI : ) NL
Total [Bluii+2} [T NiL i
Toted Manager|zl N HIL
Remunerztion [A+8]
£ Burmnarabion to Key Managgrial Persgnng) uth:r Than &ﬁmmmm -
5N #mmmmma WW@I ‘
T S ‘
1 Tol Satary 5% par provistans covtarve v NI ) WA, B TR
seclion 1771 of the Incometax At 1960 | | . :
{5d Valuw of grminizes ujs 17(2) Noome- i R “HK 2T 1
o AL, 1 %1 . .
B e} Profity in flens of salary uhder seclion 3713), | W) ik Hh M
B - W
X ¥ N ‘
NE
et = g Nk
B | orheg pliasetpstiy, - . S . ML .
“TomT J ' 3 { o Nk X

psmnﬁs;pumxﬂmw coumuwmsnrmﬁanczsﬁ : ,
- i ANTERS
m Tﬁﬁ b

mmun&i‘ng -l L3 - - l ;* ] = =" ] = tl A _—
' OTHER OFFICERS 1N DEFALLY j i . _
Paiadley ' : ’ N S
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Plica: Kolkata
Date: 30" fune, 2016

Director DIN: 00259493
_Residential Adevesy

255 Bullygungs Park,
Kolkata - 700019, iNDIA



Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rule § of Compantes
'} {Accounts) Rules, ZD14)

: Statement contalnlng sallent features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

R T

(Informatian in respect of each Sibsidiary to be pre&ented with amounts it Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Detalls t
1. | Name of the subsidiary ' NOT APPLICABLE o
_ 2. | Reporting period [or the subsidiary concemed, if different g
}‘ from the holding company's reporting period

3. | Reporting currancy and Exchange rate as on the last datoof
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4. | Share capitel |
5. | Reserves & surplus,
b. | Tatal assets
l 7. | Taral Liabilities
8. { Investments

9. | Turnover Lo . : '
10. | Profit before wxation i i '" |
11. | Provision fer taxation . ] |
12. | Profit after taxation _
: 13. | Proposed Dividend
l 14. | % of shareholding
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations '
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sald during the year. {remove thisling)’ | |

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companles Act, 2013 related to Assoclatg
| Companles and joint Ventures
Name of associates North India Wires Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2017
2, Shares of Associate held by the

company on the year end
No. ,, 74.450

T

Amount of [nvestmen? in Associgtes” 7,.53.928
Extend of Holdiog% 24.82%

3. Desctiption af how there is sighificant Owriership more than 20%
influence -

4. Reason why the associate s not Not a Subsidiary,
eoneolldated .

5. Net worth actributable to shareholdingas | Nik
per latest audited Balance Sheet . '

6. Profit/Loss for the year ’i

. Considered in Consplidation Nil
ii,_Not Considered In Consalidation Nil

Eor & on behalf of Boar

s

Direttngg




FORMNO. AQC 2
{Pursuant te elause {h) of sub-section (3} of sectlon 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of thie ComPanies (Accourts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure o partculars of contraste/arringemanta autsved wnto by the company with rolated parties raferved W i sub séccion

.sechon IHB ol

the Companies Act, 2013 [ncheding cartain armz length transaetion undar thivd proviso theret

b - Dewglls of somkzacts or arfangements or ansachons tod ag Arm'’s lenth hasis,

SL. New

Particulary

Detalls

Mame (] b Hiy eelmind Dorty & nigtucs of relahonship

Natare of Sonorgaill e moge ments Feraamcion.

Ducstion of thy vasuracts/sradgemen /randaction

Salrznt feomi o the coptacts OF arracd€rents or transaction including
thw valem if iy

fustifeation ke entertop e wch contracts ef arﬂngemei{ts ¢r
s Dt s

Dlari of sppicval by vhe Baord

“Amount el ax slvanies. 1 any

Date o which (he spiecial recolutian waz passed, in General meeting az

regoived order Brat oreyigy 1 sechan 168

% petails af contragts ar af range DS Br transeciions et ms length basls.

SL. No.

Partiulns

Details

N A

Naraw [4} of the rebued party & naners of reiationghip
Na I ; L’ JLE T TS LV )

Gutanng of the contrasyfur St stnia/ b dnsarbon

Sahenl Woms of tHE COUTTACLY Gi arrdfiRements or ransattion Including
the value If gny

Daiw of aebravad by the Boar

Araunt pad en schrendes, ifany

Place, Kglkata

Date: 30 June, 2013

Diridear of the Board

[Vimcuss. B2ACUR}
Direcror DIN. 00259493
Residandial Address:
258 Ballygunge Fark,
Kolkatd - 700019, INDIA

et

N



(i

Annexure-'E’

PARTICULARS DF EMPLOYEES

The information required under Section 137 of the Act read with rule 5{1) of the Companias {Appointment and
Remunaration of Managerlal Fersonnel) Rules: 2014 are Bivenbelows

a. The ratie of the remunacation of exch director to the median remuneration of tha amployegs of thi

Lompzaay for the financlal year:
H__.!l o of the. Non- Executive Director reCeived anwernune,ratmn :
Non-exeuitive divectors Ratio 10 madian Remwnaration
Mrs. Vineeta Bhartia — Ni.,
“Mr Navin Kumar Bhartla MNIL. ]
B, The parcentag® increase In ramuneration of sach director, chiaf sxacutive officar, chief financlali

pffier, Eompaey secratary In the financiatyear:
Directors, Chiel Executive Officer; Chisf Financlal Officer | % Incresss In remuneration n the

and CompanY Secretary finangial year
Mt Uierasta Bhartls KA
'Mr. fiavin Kumar Bhartli KA,

it

& 78 ‘The percentage Increase In the median remsneration of employses n the:financial year: fLA,
s The number of parmanent employacs on the rolls of Company: 2

w The explanation on the relationship between average Intvease in remuneration anﬁ Company

‘ parformence:
(n =n avérage. pmployeey raceived an annual Increase of 10.00%. The increase in remunaration is in
line with the markat trends. In ordar to 2nsure thet remuneration reflacts Company parformance. the
parformance pay is al50 linked v organization performance. apart from an iradividuai’s perfarmance.

L Compaison of the remuneration of the key managerial persennel agalnst the performance of the
Company:
| Aggregate remuneration of key misnugetial persannel (KMP) in EY17{"Lacs) HIL
A:Re%nue {Lacs} ‘ . 1£&33
- Remunsration of KMPs fés %'of reverue): v NA
Profit before Tax (PET) { tacs) r "' B542
Remuneration of KMP {as % of PBET) - : HA

g Yarlatons in the market capitalication of the Company, price sarnings ratlo as at the closing date of
the current fnanclal year and previous fimanclal year: NiL :

™ There bt no chang® in the marker capitallzation of the Compemy a2 on 31° March, 2017, The
Company hay nor made mny public offer In the recent past and accardingly comparison of publie

offer price ant! \he current market price of the Company’s shares will not be relevant.

i 7 Averdge peccentie iIncrsase sirendy masde It Lhe salaries of employsas sthar than the Mmanagerial
pérsownel In the st financisl year and is compareon with tha pecentiie Incrasse in the
mamagerial remuneration snd justification thereof and peint out if there are amy Feceptional
circumstances for increase In thy managerialramuneration:

Avgrags Saisry increasa for emplovess - 10.00%

Average Salary Incrmgus for KMP's = N.A. (KMP. dias hot re

e apw i jnancial'sear)




8 Comparison of remuneration of the each kay managerial parsonnel against the parformance of the
Company:
“Diractary Rermwmpration | Revénue | Remuneration | Prafitheforal Remunetation
Y16 TLas) asKofrevenme | Tex(PRY | {ax % of PET}
{taes] {tacs}
M. Vifeeta Phariia NiL 11643 WA 155,82 NL&,
Sy, Mawdes Kumar Bhartia | NML 11643 | Nk 55.62 WA

k The key Parsmeters for any variable componant of remuneration avalbed by the directors: N.A.

1, The ratho of the rgmuneration of the highest paki director ta that of the em ployees who are not.

directors but veceive remuneration in excess of the highest paid d_irennr during the year: N.A.

m Afiratian that Hie remunenstion i as per the remuneration policy of theCompany:

Note:- Calculation of remuneration is on the basis of Yearly remuneration.which 1$ calcuiated on the basis of

monthly remuneration of the month of March,

Place: Kofkata
Ciite; 30% ke 201

Director DIN: DO239493
Residentid Address:
258, Gallvgunge Park,

Kqlkata - 700019,

",




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a waluable relationship and trust with all
stakeholders We consider stakehoiders &3 partners in our success, and we remaln commiitted to
imaximlzing stakehoiders’ value, be R sharehoiders, wmployess, suppllers, customers, investors,
communities ar policy makers. This aPproah (o value creation amunates from pur belisf that
sound governance system, based on relatlonship gnd rust, is integral to create enduring value
far all.

STATEMENT DN COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ONCODE OF GOVERNANCE
The ComPany's Gavernance Policy is based on trusteeship, transparency and accountability. As &

corperate cithren, our business fosters a culture of ethical behavior and disclosures aimed at
* building trast of ourstakeholiders.

Gowernence Structure

The Corporate Gavernance structure at RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED Is as follaws:
1. Board of Diractors:

Thet Board Is entrusted with the uitimats respansiiity of the manegement, directions and

Performanca of the Company. Ak ity primary rola is Mduclary In neturs. the Bosrd provides

lsadership, strutngic guidance, objecthm and IndePendent view 10 lhe Company's

Management while discharEiNg s responsibiiities, Thus snsuring that e Manidgement

adheras to ethics, ranspareity anddkdosure '
#. Committees of the Roard:

The Beard has constituted the foilowing Comrmittees viz, Audit Committee, Remuneration

and Neminatien Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee/Investors Grievance

Committee. Each of the said Committee has been mandated to operate within a given

framewark.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Size and Composition of tha Board and Atlendance Slatus
The composition of the board Is In Bne with (he Listing Agreement. The Board of Directors of the

Company consists of 4 DIrectors; oul of which 2 [Twn) are Non Executive-Independent Directors,
and 2 {Two) ars Non- Execytie Non- Independent Director. The Chairman of the Board isa Nord'-
Executive Non Indepandent Director.

The compastion of the Board, category of DirectorS and Attendance Status at the Baard
meetings and AGM are gsunder:

N3me of the Director | Category- Besignation | Ne, olmembership In] No.of Board| Altentanceof

- Roards-of:other Meetings | each difeceor
‘ * OMPARIES Attended | atlastASM

e, gyl Rumec Bhastta | Profosss ten- | Ditector | A220d 700P 10 Y

M, Minsists Bharia -| Difector Thand 2P & g

M. Abday KasaT® tideginndent 31 3 Ha

M. Sougate By Indfependent epenas 5 0 s

' Rirestor Rirector |

Mr. Jawardas Ky | Jodagandent | Indenending] 3: 3 NA

Dirgebor Blrcror

*Mr. Abhay Pasari resigned from the Board from 17™ Novernbar,2016.
# Mr. layvardhan Kayan appointett on 17" November,2016

Hone of the Directorson the Board b s member of more than ven Committees and Chairman of more
than five Committees across all companies i which they are Directors.




independent pirectory
The2 Non-Esecuthve Independent Directors fulilll the conditions of independence specified in
Section 14916y of the companies act, 2013 and Rules made there under and meet with

requirement o? Clause 52 of the sME Equity Listing ARreemieit entered ints with the Stack
Exchanges. '

Board Maetings

seven Bosrd Meetings ware held during the financlal year 2016-2017. The interval between
twd meehings was well within the maximum period mentioned under Section 173 6f the
Compardes Act, 2013 nd the Listing Agreement, '

The details of Board meetings are givenbelow:
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N7 ' 7y T
AugustE2, Spap “ ‘ E “ i R
Actotine. 38, 3016 ' — 3 _( ' ¥
Naegbar s, 1575 T R R
[ ¥ 5

Feb Ry T o ¥
(Wit Toed & 3

Rmatings of indepandentDirceiors

The Company's Independent Directors meet at least once in every financial viear without the
Presence of Fwacuthm Drectors or manmgement personnel. Such meelNgS are et ot
informally (@ enabie Independent Directors to discuss matters Perlaning to the Company’s affairs
8nd put forth Iher viewt Tha Independcnt Director £fakes appropriarne Steps o present thewr yews
to the Chmirman and Managing Divector. One meeting of Independent Direcrars was held diring the
Flmangiad vear 2016-17.

Board's Procedurne

It has always bean thr Company’s Policy and Practice that aPart from matters requiring Boatd's
approval hy sarvte, Al major decisions Induding guartery results of the Company, hranclal
restructuring, capial expendiure prapossls, wallaborstions, material rvestmant propossis In jokiC
venturefpromoted paMpanies. sals gnd atqulsition of maarfal nswes of SEEELE MG gagEE,
duarantess, donalions, pte. are regularly Dlaced before tha Board This i in addibon w Information
with regerd to acwidl pperalions: major imgation faadback reposs, information on sanior ?’Véfsig[«‘
appointmantsa just below the Board leved ar'd minutes of 31l Committas Meestings. '

CGDE OF CONDULT
The Campany has In place Code of Conduct (the Code} applcable to all the Diractors

& Sen0r Management. The Coda [s applicabla o Dereciors & Sentar Masagement 10 such eatent as;

maybe applicabie to them depending o thek roles and respansib/iies. The Code gives Buidance
‘aritksupport needed for sthioel canduct of businass and compliance of Jaw. The Code reflects the
values of Ihe Company vix-Customer Walue, integrity and Excolence,

The Company has also Placed a separate code for (ndapendent Directors. It helps in bringing an
Indepgndent judgment to bear On the Board's delberations P&pecially on issues of strategy,
performance, risk management, resources, kay appolmtments and standards of conduct.




A copy of these Codes is availdble at the reslstered oifica of the company. The Codes has-béén
girculated to Directors-and’ iManagsment Personnel, and its compliance 15 affirmed by them
| annually.

| A declaration signed by the Director is published in this Repaort,

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board of directors: has censtituted Board committees ta deal with specific areas and activities
which concwrn tha tompany and need a clower reviaw, The Board Committess are formed with
approval of the Baard and function under thelr rEspective Charters. Thets Boand Cormrmiiters play an
important role In overall management of day-to-day sttairs and governanca af tha CoOmpany. The
Board Commttess meat at regular intervals, takes necessary s1eps to perform its duties entrusted by
the Board: To snfure 10ud governance, the Mimutes.of tha Committee Meetings are Placed before
the Board for their noting.

Retails of the Board Committees and sther related informatiofi are prowded hereunder:
A AUDIT COMMITTEE Compasition

: pursyant to the proviclons of Sectban 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and cladss 52 of the Lisgirmg
3 Agreemnsnt. an audit commatee omprisng of makrity of Independent Directors had begn
' constituted to perform 3l such powers and functlons B3 wers raquited to be performed under the
sald pravisions.

Mettings & Atteandmnce
The Audit Committee was constitutad on 21 Aprll, 2015, The Audit Comrmittee met four timas in tha,
financial Year 2016-17 The canstitudon and attendance of Audit Committes is a5 &iven below.

Name of Membey Designation | Nature of Directorship Attendance

Wiz Alhigy Paseri (Till 17.11.2016} Chairman lndeggndent Director _T hree

| Mr. Juyeardhan Kavan {From 17.11.2016}] Chairman independent Director

Mr. Sougdta Dey Member independent Director Four
Mrs. Vinesta Bhartia Member Non- Executive Director Four
& Nor{ndeaendent
Terms of Reference
Pawers of AuditCommiltee

The Audit Committee shall have powers. whith should include the following:
1. Toinvestigate any activity withinits terms of reference.
2/ To seek information from sny employee.
3..To obtain outsidelegal or other professional advice,
4. To secure atterdarn ce of cutsiders with relevant exper‘éisef’if it considers necessary..
Role of Audit Committee
The role of the Audit Committee shall Include the following:

»  Dvarsight of the cOmpany’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, suffictent and credible;

+ Recammendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appontment of authtors
of the company;

=  Approval of payment'to statutory auditors for any other services rendarad by the
statutary suditor

g

Raviewmng, with, the maagesenamt, the annugbingaal statementy anGrauditor s/ 2p0M:

Pt




thereon before submission to the board for apRroval, with particular referance to:

© Matters required 1o be included in the Lirecior’s ResPonsibility Statenent to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (c} of sub.saction 3 of sectlon
134 of the Companias Act, 2013

G Changes, if any, in aceounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

& Major accounting entries involving ostimates basad on the eRercise of judgment
by managenment

& Signiieant adjiustments made in the financlal statements arising out of gudit
findings

@ Eompliance with listing and other leBal reffuirements relating 1o financial
statements

U Disclosure of 2ny related partytransactions
# Qualifications in the draft augditreport

Reviewing, with the management, the Quarterly financial statements hefore submissEn
to the board for anproval;

Revie ving, with the management. the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an saue (public Issve, TIEhtS issue, preferential issue, etr ), the statement of
funds utdized for purpases other than those statod [n the offer dorument / prospecius /
notes and tha report submitted by the maniloring agency manitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or righls jsgup. and making appropriate recammendanons to the
Board (o tnka up steps 4 this matrer,

Review and monitor tha suditor’s indepandence and performance, and sflectiveness of
nUdit prooees:

Approval or any suhsequent medification of transactions of the company with related .
earties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate jgans gnd Investments;
Valuation of ungertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk ma nagement systems;

Aeviewing, with the manaSement, Performance of statutory and internal audftors,
adequacy of the internal control sYStems;

Reviewing the adaquacy of nternal audit function, «f any, including the structure of the
internal sudit department, staffing and senlority of the official heading the department,

rePorting structure coverage and frequ ency of internal audit

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and foitow up thare on;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors Inta marters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or 2 failure sf internal control systems of a

material nature and reporting the matter to the board,

DRiscussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and:
scope of audit as well as post-aud!t discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment 1o the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends! and

Creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;.




¢ Approval of appaintment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Dwector-or-any other
Person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after: assessing the
quaNficetions. aaperience and background. etg. of the candidate;

» . Carrving out any othar function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Commillee.

Reviewing the followinginformation:
The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
« Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

'»  Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by tha Audit commtteéi,
submitted by managements

«  Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issuad by the statutary
auditors; '

v+ Internal sudit reports relating to internal contro! weaknesses; and

s The apPointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditer shaif
he subject to review by the Audit Comamittee.

B NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

» Révigwing [he overall compenistian polcy. service agreements and ather empléyment
conditions of Managing / Whole-tme Director{ s}/ KMPs

+  Reviewing the perfarmance of the Managing / Whoie-time Directar/KMPs and
retomimending to the Baard. the quantum of annual inérements and aanual cammission.

Compasition
The Board of Directors constituted a Nominstion and Remuneration Commitiee comprising

three Non- Executive Direstors on 27" March, 2015. The Nomination and Rermuneration
Covnimittes met four times during the financial year 2015-17. The Committee and attendance is

given bedow;
Name of Member Designation | Nature of Diractorship Attendance
MrSougtata Dey Chalrman Independent Director Four
M. Abnay Pasad (Till 17.11 2016} Member Independent Director Three
M. layvardhan Kayan{from 17.11.2016]) | Member Independent Ditector One
M. Navin Kumar Bhartia Memher N&A Execulive Director & Nén- | Four
independent Director

Tha function of the Nominatien snd Remunerstion Cammittee includes recommendation of
appointment of Whole-time Directorisl/ Mensging Director/Joint Managing Director and!
recommendation 1o the Board of thelr remuneration.

Rermumey31i0n Folicy

The (ompany's remunerstion policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on
revisw of achlsvements periodieally, The rémuneration policy is in consenance with the existing
industry practice Nomination and Rermuneration Policy is available at the Company'swebsite,




Equity Shares haks by the Directors

Except 25 stated hereunder. none of the directors, held any shares in the Company as on March 31,
2017;

Name af the Director No., of Shares Hald % of ShareholdIing

Mr. Navin Kumar 8hartia 21430 10.72%

Mrs. Vineeta Bhactia 1 - | 0.00%

The Company doss nat have any Stock Cptiea Scheme for its employees.
C. Stakeholder Ralationship Committee/tvestors Grievance Committee

The Stakeholders relatonsnip Committee / mvestors Grievance Committes was constituted vide
resolution passed ot the mesting of the Bosrd of Directors heid on 18th December, 2014, The
Sharshoider Grievance Comimitten, Inter 3113, pversees and raviews all maeters tonnected with the
iNvestor services |17 connection with applications received and shares alloited In the Inirlal Rabllc Offer,
status of refund account, conearsion of partly paid shares Into Tully paid shares, rematerlfization and
demater/allzation of sharey and transfer of sharss of thalompary,

The Committas oversees perkormance of the Ragistrar and Traonsfer Agents of the Company gnd
secommends measures for gvarcall impravement in the quality of investor services

The Board hes delegated the powsr of approving transfer of yecurities 1o the officers of the Company.

Four meetings were held during the Financial Year 2015-16. The constitution of the Committee and
attendance of each member Is as given helow:

Name of Member Designation | Nature of Ni. of Mesting ateended
L : Divectorshls

Mr. Abhay Pasari {Till 17.11.2016) Chalrman (ndapengent Director Three

Mr. Jayvardhan xavan{from 17.11.2016} Chairman Independent Director _One

Mr. sougia Dey Member Independent Diractor Four

Frs vineets Bhartia Member Non Execttive Director Four

8 Non Independent
mpﬁmoﬁut

Mr. Navr € Shartia is the Compliance Officer w. & . Juna 1, 2014 and is complying with the

requirements of che LISUNR ABresment with thé Stock Exchanges and redirements of SEB! lProhibftinr{zy,

of Insicler Tracion! Regulation. 2015,

Complaints from Investors

No, of complaints Pending at the beginning of thevear : ‘il
No. of complaints received by correspondence during the year ended 31.03.2017 Nil'
No. of comalaints received for Refund { Ingtrument correction during theyear il
Ne. of complaints received fram BS$E during theyear M
No. of complaints raceived from DSE during theyear Hil
No. of complaints raceived from SEBI during thevear il
No. of complaints resolved / replied during theyear L}
Ne. of Investors complaints Pending at the ending of the year 31.03 2017 g

We ronfirm that Na complaints remained unattended / Pending for more thon 30 davs
There ware nd share transfars Pending for registration for more than 15 days as on the salddate:

) e
A




Genaral Body mMeetings

Anbual Geners! Meetings (AGM)

Vear Date, Time & Venue ~ TNiatters for Sperial Resfotion pamey
" AGM 20152015 | 30.09.2015, 03.00 Fid O '
RE!isth‘Ed Office ) :
337AGM 142015 | 30 05 2015, 04.00 Pt S T B
Rexistared Offica i ’
377 AGM2013-2014 | 30.09.2014 . 10,00 AW N, ) "
Reglscered Offica s
31" AGM 2017-2003 30.09.413, 3§00 PM NIL
Reghvtarsd OFfice
307 AGM 20117012 | 29.05 7013 100030~ NIL ™
Negistered Officy ' ) o i

No Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the year 2016-17.
No Postai Ballot was made during the vear 2016-17.

Subsidlaries
The Company has no subsidizsry.

Dischonres

There are ng materiaily signiflcant related party transactioiis made by the Company with its Promotars
Direciors or management, thelr subsidlaries or relatives, sz, (hat mary hava potential conflict wiih the interest
of the Company at large. The transactions with relsted Pérties as per reguirements of Acoounting Standard
{A5-10}-'Related Party Discipsures’ are (isciosed In Notes to Accounts Sectian in the Annual Repoct.

ANl mandiatory requirement as per Clause 52 of the Listing Agreament have been complied with by the
Company. There wera no resteiction and penaltan [mposed by either SEBI or the Sock Exchanges or any
slarutory sutharity for sen-complance of sty matter related 10 the calithl markst during the yesr undes
review,

The Company follows Accolinting Standarde wsued by tha (nstitute of Chartered accountants of ndia and
thers (3 no atatutory audit Guaiification in this mgirg

Vigll mechrnism/ Whistle Blower Policy

The Company promeates sthical Sehavier In alf it business activities and has put In Place & mechanism for
reporting Megh or unethical behavior. The Company has 3 Vigit machanism and Whistle blower policy under
which the wnplopses s fres 10 repor: viglalions Of appticaiie laws end regulations and the Code of Canduct,
The reportable matters may be tiadose to the Ethics and Compliance Task Force whith pparates ynder the
superision of rhe Audit Committes. Employees may also report to thE Chairman Bf the AUER Commtise. During
ihe year under review, no emplayee was denied acoess to the Audit Committee,

Adoption of Mandatory and Non-mandatory Requirements of Clause52

The Compary has complied with af mandarpry reQuirements of Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement The:

Company has not adopted any non-mandatory requirements of Clause §2 of the List] ng Agreement,

re——

Means of Communication
Quarterfy/Half vearly report sent 1o sach hauséhold ufsharaholders B 1wy
Quarterly/Half Yearty/Yearly results of tha Company normally published in ey i -

AnY wehsite where finantial resvits snd ofFcial news displeysd

Whether anY advéntisement slso displayed offitials news releases And presentation N ppasssation e
made to institutions orinvestars/analysts




x"n;

Whether management discussions and analysis forms part of Annual mﬁﬁ A

Whether stiareholders information section forms part of Annual Riprort

Beneral Shareholders’ Information

Schedolid  AGNEs Ting, [ 35™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: - S
Bitw; TiAieR vigon 26" Septembear, 2017
"Tuesciaw at 2.00 PM
12, Government Place East, Kolkata - 700063
Maﬁﬂéﬁmmiw *Financial reporting for the half vear ending $0* Septembar 2017:By 31% Cetolior 2017 Tor
. i) gdixt ] UFR
= Financlal reporting for the half year/year ending 31"March, 2017- By 31 May 2017 for
AFR.
| Book Closure Fériod 217 septamnber 2017 to 6% September 2017 both days inclusive
Biuidand inorder to meet the addit‘roﬂafwurkin's‘caﬁlzal' requlzerents of the Company, No Dividend | {
has been declaresd.
Registered Office 12, GOVERNMENT Place Fast, Kolkata - 700059

Ernall id: nbhartia@gmatleond

Listing of Equiy Shares on Stock

Calcurra Rock Enchange [CSE)

Exchanges and’ Payment of | Annual Listing few for the vear 2015-16, has been paid by the Campany to Stock
Listing Fre Exchanga.
Registrar & Transfers Agents Niche Tedhaologles Pvi: Lig

0-311, Bagrew Market, 71, 8. K. B. Basu Road,

Kofigpts - 700001

Phone: 51-33-13157371 Fai. 91-33-22156823

Ernall: richetechp@nichatechploom
Share Transfer System Bhare Transter In physical form can be Iodg_éd at Reglstered offfce ofithe Company.
I5IM oy Equity Shares INES53E01019 _
Serip Coile N.A :

ik Marker Prics Datson Caloydta Stock Exchange: .

, g7 (R owiRs) :
B 2006, BT ) _NT
June i NE Nt ]
e NI , N ]
A BT
WE e
BT, L B
ME . '
oA . N, ' ’
Febneg 007 . Rx T,
March,2017 MI ij,

-Note: N.T. denotes Mo Trading




Demarsrisfization of shares and lguldiy

‘ Shareholding pattern as on 33" March 2017:-CATEGORY N»WM Rorininbitmg:
_[A} | SharehoMing of Pmmm:.uﬂﬂmmﬁmup . : . : ) E'
BET
_{n} | ndiimesHindu Gndhvided Farnity 3 4237
_ (b} | Rcian Covppiie s " _ g e
T ;, ‘ 1 $P0asY E

2| Fous ) _ - Nk
' M!&uw M it
Tntal Shamholding of Promuterand Bromaoter 100840 2.3
{a) | Marker Nakers o
suhm-mm]
2 | ol G
fa) | Bodias m&.‘ b
{t) | Indiviguals L -
.| individuat ahareholders holding néinat share capitat LT LTED
~* luptoRs 11akh : .
Individusl shareholders holding nominal share capital [+8 -
in gxpesg of Ry 1 Lakh .
_{Cl Qther * - o
Sub Total (B)(2) Fesah wIx
Tatal Public sumhommg {B)={BHLIHB)Z} w0 e
P s pmnng iuci m B W X mﬁ
i ) Sfmumwﬁutw}ans andagainstwﬁaah 9 N
—j-tiapaglery Recelpts have heenlssuid —
| RO PO (AT - 000 30000
Bistribution of Shavehoiding
Sharg holding Rage fietbldars = TetalShintis %
CORCN ” | wrees ML | rase
L 3 L% 5056 BN
i . 1 ogey | 3308 1.65%
RN & ABCVE 2 gek | 52189 4555
TOTAL , e | imeew 20006 R

45.715% of the Company's Paid (ip Equity Shares Capitalis 1n the dematerlalized form as on 317 March, 2017,

Registerad Office:

12, Government Place East;’g
Kolkata - 110092, India
T:+91 33 22486007




S

ress for Correspe sdence

For Shares held In Physical Egrm:
Secrerariai Depariment,

Runkt investments Comgany: Umited
12, Governmant Maca Eset,

Kolkata + 700069

Phone: 913322486007

Fan 81-13:2243506%

Emall: nblertaigmall com

For Sharas held IY Depiat Form

Investor Carmespandence:For any quisry In relation to the shares of the Compaiiy;

To the Investeny’ Dapository participant(s) and / or Niche Technologies Pvt, 1tdat théabove addiess

For Srievale redressal and any query on Annual Report

Secretarial Dgpartment

Runit invest men™ Combany Limited
I1. Governunenr Mace Esst,

Kolkata - 70005

Fhone:91-33: 22486007

Fai; 91-12-224 15068

Emall: nbhartiagiernal rom

Compliance Certificate of the Auditors/ Practicing CampanySacretory

Compliance Certificate for the Financlal Year 201

Place ! Kolkata »
Bate: 30™ June, 2017

§-17 is attached,

DIN: DO 59552

Residenthel Address:
238, Baltvgunge Fark.
Kofkata - D019,INDIS

{¥Ineets pharia)
Directeor IMN: D0Z59493
Rt ideratia) Address:

238, Balygunge Pak;:

Kolkata - YD0013, INDIA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED

Aty

Report on the Stapdalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Runit investments Company Umited (“the
Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Los,
Cash Flow Staternent for the year then énded, and a Summary of significant accounting policies and

pther explanatory (nformation.
Management's Responsibllity for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsile for the matters snated In Sectian 134(5] of tig.
Companles Act, 2013 {“the Art”] with respect tc tha preparation of these financial statemcents that give
a true and fair view of the financlal Dosition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
eccordancs with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, including the Accounting
Standards spectfied under Section 133 of the Act, read wiih Rule7 of the Companies (Aczounts} Rules,
2014, This responsibility also Indludes malntenance of dequate scraunting records In accordance with
the provigions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other Irregularitles; sefection and application of appropriate ¥ccounting policies;
making Judgments and estimates that are ceasonable snd prudent; and design, implementation and
Malntenance of adequete Internal financial cantrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the.
securacy and completeness of the aCcounting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial stataments that give a true and faw view and gre free from maieral -misstatements

whether dye to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an Cpinion on these financial stataments based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and awditing standards and
matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rulez made thereunder.

‘We conducted our audit in accordance: with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sactian 143[10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical féquirements and plan and perform the
audit Yo obtain reasonable assurance about whethes ihie financial stataments are free from materlaf

phisstatement.

An audlt involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosurss in the financial staternents. The procedures selected dapend on the duditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants. whether due

ta fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Intemal financial control
rslevant 1o the Company’s preparstion of the financial statéments thal ghe a true and falr view In
order lo design asudn proceduces thay are Bppropriete In the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing mn opinfon on whether the Company has In place an adequate internal financial control
system over financlal reporting and the opersting effectiveness af such controls. An audit also includes
evaluming the appropridteness of the accounting policies used end the ressarableness of the
accounting estimates made By the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financlal statements.

We believe thal the 2udit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audn opinion on the financia) statements
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Basis for Qualifled Opinion
Refer to note no.1 (xili] regarding valuation of stock in trade at cost which Is inconsistent with A5-135
impact of which Is unascertainable.
Refer ta note no.1 {xiv} regarding non-provision of diminution in market value of some of the long term
quoted investments as per AS-13, impact of which Is unascertalnable.
Accordingly the cumulative effects of above could not be ascertalned.
Quallfied Opinlon
fn our Opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the sxplanations ghwn 1o us, except
for the effects of the matter described In the Basls for Qualified Opinlon paragraph, the aforesaid
financial statements glve the Information required by the Act, In the manner 30 required and give 8 true-
b, and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla.

1. in the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affalrs of the company as at 31st March, 2017
3. In the case of Statament of Profit and Loss of the Profit for the year ended on that date and
3. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended oi that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants

1+ As reQuired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”). issued by the
Central Govarnment of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give In
the *Annexure” 3 Statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtalned all the information and explanations which to the best of ow
knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purposes of our audit;

b. Except note no.10uil} and 1{xiv} for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, In Gur opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are In agreement with the books of account;

d. Except AS-13 as disclosed In note no.1(xiil} and 1{xiv} for the effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Quallfied Oplnion paragraph sbove In our opinions the aforesald financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards spacified under sectian 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companlies (Accounts} Rulas, 20143,

e. The matter described in the Basls for Qualified Opinion paragraph sbove, in our opinion does
nat have sn adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

. On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors 35 on March 31, 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is dizqualifled 73 on March 31, 2017

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

;2.[Pa§;
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g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accardance with’
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and to the best of our
information and according to the axplanations given to us:

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact its flnancial statement.

1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any Material foreseeable loséas. ®

.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
protection Fund by the Compan¥. '

. The Company has provided requisite disclosures In the financial stetemers as to holdings as
wall as dealings In Specified Bank Notes during the period frorn 8% November, 2016 to 30

e December, 2026. asad an audit procedures and relying on the management representation we

report that the disclosures are In accordance with books of account maintainad by the Company

and as produced to us by the Managemeal — Refer Nots 23.

For K. 4. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Actountants

Firm Rugistration Number 304133

j(olkats.
June 30, 2017

it Ghosh
Paritier
Membership No.062091

' §[Eage
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ANNEXURE
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REFORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Merber of RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY'
LIMITED refarred to In paragraph 1 of Report on ather Legal and Regulstory requirements In our
Raport of even date.

|, a). The Company has maintained proper records ghowing, full particulars, including
" quantitative details and situstion of fixed assets.

b). The fixed Assets have bean physically verified by the Management at reasonable
intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢}, The thie deed of immoveable properties is held in the name of the Company.

I The physical verification of nventary has been conducted at teasonable intervals by the
e mansagement and 00 material discropancles ward noticed during the year under audit.

. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted loans
‘ secured or unsecured o companles. firms, Umhed liability partonerships or other parties
pavered In the Register malintsined under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

ia). The terms and conditions of the grant.of sucn loans are not prejudicial to the company’s’
ntersst:

bj. The schadule of repayment of principal and payment of interest as stipulated is regular.

c). There lsnooverdue amount.

t; The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 385 and 186 of the Companiiés
Act, 2013 in respect of \oans, investments, guarantees and security.

V.  The company has not accepted any CePosits during the yesr and hence Clause (v} is not
applicable.

vi. The company is not required to maintain the cost records as specifled by the Central (
Government under Sub-Section (1] af Section 148 of the Companles Act-2013

i a) According to tha information #nd explanations gven o us and records produced and

axamined by us the Company Is regular In depositing undisputed Statutory dwes as

applicable wih the appropriate authorities. According 1o infermatlon and explanation given

w us no undisputed amount paysble towards Statutary Dues were In arrear as at 31st
March, 2017 for a period of mere than & manths from the date they bacama paysble:

b). According to the suformation and explanations given ta us there are no undisputed.
amount payable in respect of Tax, Duty and Cess.

Vill.  According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and eXplﬁhat;gn
given to us, the Company has not taken any Ioans fram & Financlal Institutions, Bank ot

Debenture Holders,

‘§: According to the informatlon and explanations given to us, the Company has neither raised
money by way of Initlal public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) ner”
froem term loans and hence clause {ix] is not applicable to the campany.

1|Page
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% According to the information and explanations given to us, nO fraud by the Company of on
the Company by s officars or employees has noticed Of reported during the year.

xi;, According td the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paki or
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read

with Schedule V 10 the Companies Act.

X, According to the information and explansllon given to us the Company IS not a Nidhi
Company snd hence Clause (xii} is rot applicable to the Company.

X According to the information and explanation given (o us. 3ll transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with, Section 177and 188 of the Companias Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required

by applicable accounting standard.

X, The Company has not made anv'prefpmmtql,fallotmeht or private placemant of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year undet review and hence clause {xiv} s
not spplicable. : ‘

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash tfansactions with Directors or persons
connected with him as per section 192 of the Companles Act, 2013 and hence clause [xv) is

not applicable 1o the Company.
%vi. The Company Is registered U/s 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indls &¢ct1934 and registration
certificate has been obtained.
Kolkata For K. N: Gutgutia & Co.
June 30, 208F Chartered Accouniants

Firm Registration Number 304153E:

Parther
Membership No.062051

Fl#age



RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Shaet a8 at 31st March:201 7.

Nota

Parboulars No. . 21.08.2017 . sresa0fs  _ n.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES o - ’ T
wﬂﬁfm
{a) Share capttal 2 200000000 20,00,000.00
(b) Resarys B Burflus 4 7780453078 7 96.14,698.76 _7,22,08.467.00 7.42,98,457.00
Npn-current LiabiliUes
a) Othar Long Tenn Liatliities # 72000000, 7,20,000.00 d:00, 003
(=} Short-term porrowingé 5 4558613400 : 4,11,78.480.00
(b} Other current liabilitles 6 1,58,180.00 1,10,473.00
(¢) Short-tatm provislons. v {3.43937.00  4.71,28:251.00, 12,00,922.00 $8,876.00
, 12.703&7*“.‘!&- ] ‘.6&,!1‘.542.%
ASSETS :
i (a) Propety Pant & Equlpnwnf; w
Tanglbis sevets T 2,3837.084.00 12,63,858.00
(b) Non-current investments 3 $45433808.04 418.3044043
(¢} Doterred tmx assets {net) 33541800  6,05,15,858.04 7.01470.00 4,38 AgTas
Currpni Ansols
{a} Inventories §2,210.00 §2.210.00
(b} Trade recaivables 0.00 10,376.64
{t) Cash & cash aquivalents 10, 5.054820.7T2 8 00,248.03
{d} Shori-term loans and advances {1 8490287800 7.22.90,720.00
(e} Otnec Current Assets 12 14.98,421.00 0.00

This is the Balance Sheat referréd to in our repott of even datd.
The Notss referred to above torm part of fhe Balance Shaet.

For KN.GUTGUTIAS COMPANY

Chartered Acco ntants
FRH: 204183E

-

{Vineets Bharta}
Dirsctor(00260483)

[l Ip No.B2ge1)
Dated 30th dey of Juni, 2017 at Kolkate




RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Losa for the yéar onde

d 31et March, 2017

31.03.2018

. Pargculary Note No, 31.03.2017
REVENUE i
‘Revenus from Opération 43 1126228593 1,63.82.969.54
Othsr Income’ __551.004.00 0.00
Tota)l Revenuyg 71,15,13.206.83 1,63,92,869.94
EXPENSES
‘Chang® in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade, 14 .00 8.00
Employss benallt sxpensas ¥ 11,33,866.00  10,14,351.00
Finance couts 18 20,12,86100  37,24,847 00
Dsprociation FXDaness 5,05,19000  6,03.085.00
Other sxpenses 17, 85045417 50055917
Provislons for Standard Asseta’ {55328.00) 74.374.00
Total EXpanses. T 60,51,721.17  59,25,998.17

Frofit before exceptional and extraordinary items and thx

Excoptionsi tems
Profit bafore oxtracrdinary items and tax

Extracrdinary toms
Profit hafore tax

Tax sxpenas;
1} Current tax
“2} MAT Cradit sntitlement
3) incoms Tax Pald for earier yoar
4) Doforred tax '

Profit/(l.oss) for the year

Earning per squity share
1) Baslc
2} Diluted

This is the Balance Shaet refarred to in our report of even date.
The Nates refamed $6 above form part of the Batance Sheet.

For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

I K fnar Bhania)
Director (DIN 00256652}

£3,81,668.7¢ 1,04,88873.77
0.00 0.00
55.81,568.76 1,04,66,97377
0.00 0.00

£5.64,5688.76 1.04.85.373.T7

10,70,615.00 21 70,738.00

2.84,041.00 0.00

99.350.00 58,560 00

3 172,053 00 13438.00
18,08,958.00 748.00
7A6610.70  2M2T7.7T

18.78° 112

878 FURES

(Vinasta Bhartia)
Director (DIN 00258483



RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED \
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH 2017
{Puizuunt 10 Clause 32 of Listing Agresment with the Stock Exchitigs]

As at As
' $1.03.2047 . 31052016
A GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - —
Net Prolll befors Tax and extraord iRanyitecs 85,51,568.76 1.04,86 87377
DwDrecaion 505, 190.00 8,03.086.00
Diviwrid Received o {h980.00) (22100.50F
mmn-mum Imvestnants {sz 93) P {S440051.54) Sisiam
Slancand Assms {58326 00} X 74374 00 -B7B3 71254
Oparsting Proft betore working Capitad changes — _‘Fi.i%ﬂ%?as 16,73, 280.58
Asusiaeniafat
Inveeiones ook o.00
Sboct tarm loans & advance 8332137 00 §15358020.90!
Tracia & Other Recevablea . g 10375.54 (10378
Tiade Payabie, Bhor tarm provisions and oiE
Diher Long Tem Lisbililes ) 7.20,000.00 :
Curroni katilitae 1,78:051.00 .84 2484200 Ti5151875.64
Cash gansrawd fom Dperations P 1?‘%& 347 1842000, (13478717 81)
Diswci Tasns Paid %104943.@ {2178108 00}
Nat Cusli fow framXused in) Opamtng Agivitias 13088375.47 115656622610
@ CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ,
Purtnesa of Property Plaat & Equipment 124686418.00}
Divideng Racrved 1980.00 2210000 (
Purchass of IRvesireis {23116424.00) (56780215.84) :
Sue of pvesimants ) 3nI0210.32 6685505050,
et cash Now omi{usad In) investing Actvities: ———— gAY T .. 008603408
W&z& [E7650A7.56)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ‘
Othar Borrowing 44,06,654.00 7594136.00
nail Cash fiaw Srmmi{used In} Financing Acliviies a 44,08 864.00 ’ 7504 136.00
Nel Ingrsasa i Cash & Cash Equremnts —(19402"'“'3'2. i = 5.24.245 14
- Cash & Cmah Equivalente me at 01.04.2018 (OPening Balance) B8.50.246 03 65,998.79

Cash & Cash Equivalams 84 at31.03 2017 (Closing Balance)

8.95.820.72 l// :s.au.gm 4

t Bhartia) {Vinosta Bhartia}
Ciracios Dirmcte

Wo have suamised the stached Cash Flow Stétement of Rush invesuments Campany Limiled ko tha yaar e
315t Marah 201 7. The stsiamunt has been pleparad by the company with the requirement of Cleuss 32 of tha Listing
Agrea e wih th Siock Exchangs and s baged on and i agresment with the comesponding Prolk & Low Acoaunt”

and Balanca Shast of the Company covemd by our Report of $#Adune, 2017 4 the Marten o tha Campmay.

Date: 30th Juna 2017

Prace: Kolata




RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LINITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
1} Recopnissen of income & Expenditure - .
The Compeny fallaws the mercantils systsm of muoouniing and recognisar ncome and

i} Fiaed Aseets
Fhxad Assets are ¥tated x cost of acquisition less depreciation.

i} Deprociaion i . .
Depreciation on fixed agsels are providad o6 written down value basis andin tha manner a8
provided in Geheclule XIV of tha Companies Act 1856,

Iv} investpents ) .
Noa-current Investmants are stated at c0st. Provision for disninution in value of investment |s made
+ 4 Iy consdered as parmansnt by the management,

v] Stock-n-Trude
Stk drr-Trade acs valued of cost.

vl) Employse Benelits: e
Short term smpioyes benefits { banefits which are paymbie witin twelve months after theund of tha
petiod in which the employees rendar servica) such a7 Laave Encashmant 13 measured o1 cost.
Leng berm amployse benanis (oanefits which ane payably afisr the end of twelve months from the
end of the perlod In which the ampioyes render srvice) andhpwtlrmlmmmmmuﬁu

which srs payabie afer completion of smployment) such s3 Gratwty & measurd on acwrial Gasia

i) Daferved Taxation

Tax axpenass for v yeer cOMprisas of current tax and deferred tax. Curant tax ¢ determined as
1he amourt of tax payabls ¥ raspect of axable Kcoms for e yaar. Dudecreci tax i recogniged
subjact o the considerstion of prudence In reapect of deterred tax asssts, On fming difference.
being the dflerence between Laxabie income & sccounting income that originate n one period and

_ are capable of reversal 1\ one or Mors BubsaqueEnt Perods:

viil} Borowing Cost

Borrowing costs thal are atribuiabie ko Te scquisibon o construction of quaklying assats are
capalissd ws part of the coat of yuch ansetn A quabfying asset is one that naceasarily takes
aubstartial pariod of e 1o g#t ready for iniended vee All olhar Borowing 2oste ere recogtiaed
as sn sxpenss In the purod n which thay are insurmed,

ix} Use of EstiMaten

The preparasion of finencial statamants require management t makxe #SUMaies and assumption

sl nffect the repontad amourd of asvets and [ablities snd degiosure nelating bo cantingerit

gahdibas ot anants BA ot Ne Ualnrice Shewet date and the rapociad smound of Income and 8Xpenees
during the yeur. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
x} Contingant LiabiNtes ,

Contirgant llabilties are net providad for and are disciosad by way of natea.

i) Provisloning on Standard Agavin

The Reserve Bank of India (REI} vide Notiicsiion No.DNBS 22NCGM (US) - 2011 datad $7th Jan, 11

has iesued diraction 1o sl NBFCs ko meka provision of 0.25% on standard essets. Accordingly, tie
Company has made provision ()0.25% on SIICAMT 883818, ,
xil) Estimpted Omaulty listliity accrued on the dirte of Balance Sheet amoundng to Rs.10,73477/- has besn
providad for, and Inclixdea Ra.1 69,074~ tar cumrent ysar on pchurisl basls.

xiil) The Company has cormlvianty valuad ity Stock in Trece m coat which (s Inconsistent with AS-13
*Ascouniing for lvesments”,

1y} The Macket Valua of soma of tha long term qualed investments are lowsr than the cost. The
Mansgement leals that his diminution in vaile is POt parmanent and i is not necessary to make
any provision in this regerd 88 par AS-1A

xv}) Boginent Reporéing
) Business Begment : .

The Comgany has conaidared Dusiness sagment as the primary ssgmant for disclosure. The
discinaure. The compay is engaged in Non-Banking Financing activities, which i the contaxt
Amosunting Standard +7 i¥suad by the jnstiiute of Chartéred Accauntant of India is considerad
£ only business sagmant.

b) Geographical Segmant ; ) .y

The Company does business within India. The congiiiiona prevalling in Inclia being untform. no

‘separgis geographical sagment disciesure Is conslderad nacesaary, ‘
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RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized .
2,00,000 Equity Shares

Iasued
2,00.000 Equity Shaces

Subceribed & fully paid
2.00,000 Equity Shares

Reconclitmdon of number of sShates
Opaning Number of Fully Peid 3hares
Cloaing Number of Fully Pud Sharas

Mo, of ahares heid by Bhars Holdars holding

FRQre ﬂmnﬁdﬂnmh&!

 Parvala 31432017 31.03.2016
6 " Rs.
10, . 20.00,000  20.00,000
gg_ 20,00,000  20,00.000
15 20,00000  20.00.000
Z-WIOM f 2.“.'1‘”.-
2000000 200,000

Narng

Navin Construction 8 Cracif Pvt Lid
Mr. Navin Kurrar Bhuatis

mmmnluuudmdmofﬁﬂumsmhaﬁwamt ;
to orm voM par shave. In the avent of liquidation, tha equity sharehal

3%

70000 ,
21430 10.73%

the campeny, aher distripution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their sharehokdinge.

RESERVE & SURPLUS
Capital Resarve
Spacial Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Transfermad during the year

General Rinerve
Opening Balance

Surplus
Opaning Balancs in ihe Proft § Loss Account
Add: MAT Credit entiternsni for earuer yéar
Add: Proft{Lowa) during the year :
Loss: Transfemed 10 Special Resarve

Doposit Received agalnst Rent

. Sl
Loans and advances from Cirectars
Loans and advances rom Dody Corporates

Fd 3 -

Situtory Linblitiss

“Other Linhilites

Provigion i smployse berwis (Gratulty)
Provision for smpicyss benefia { Bonus)
Provision lor lneema Tax

Provision againet Standard Assels

31.03.2017 _ 31.03;

S2,7T025.50  62,Y7,026%5:

1,33,61,444.00 1,17,16,615.00
7,51.700.00  16,44,850.00
1,41,19.166.00 1,33,61,465.00

4,85.00,000.00 4,55,00.000.00
4,26,00,000.00_4,88,00,000.00,

A5 07080 (241840127
17,0042 00 000
37556410.70 Q2422707

75170000  18.44,850.00
TTE9,15, 34838 __4),88,976.80

TOTAL 7.78,18,13078 T28,08,407.00

T20000.00 _0.00

79.71477.00  69,89,317.00
3,76 16.657.00 3,41.9,163.00

4 €,194.00  4,71,78,480.00

10,73.477.00
1,5213900  1,38.084.00
000 - 50.788.00

4 68321.00  246.650.00

: 12,55,53?.&, 13l08§ﬁ.0l)

70000
pate

=
el

gmp@zg} 31‘.% f_:z_f%
No. Of Shares  # HoRding  Nooof 8 % ]

3%
10.72%

value of Re. 104 Each hotder of Equdy Snare s entltied..
ders are aligible to receive the remaining assels of

L,
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RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIWITEDR

9 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{as per annenee anciosed)
a} inves i In property
Less Trarsimsd 1o P.RE
B) invesimants it Equity instruments
¢} Inveatmeata i1 Unis of Mutual Funds
d) Other non-cumarg Invesumani

10
Balances with banke
Cash in hang

11 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

HiUnzweund - coneidergd good}
) Loans i reiated pares{Refec Note No.16)
by Dhar (oans & adyanoek
iy Lomrm
) Advancas
Stalf ANanca
Prepaii Expanses
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source:
Cther Advinces o

MAT Credit sniflemeant

43 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

a) Intsnen Income

b) Other Financial savicas
1} Capital Gaing
i} Dividand Incoms

Opening Stock {Shanes & Securiies.
Closing Stock [Sharew & Securities)

15 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary & Aliowances
Gratuity
Staff Wellane

16 FINANGE COST
Inipmesat Expanse

17 OTH PE
Renl Pard
Ratwy & Tacos
Molor Car taintenance
Bwcurity Fransaction Tax
Insunmnoe Premiun
Teleprons Expenass
Paymen! ta Audilors #
Miscalisnanus Expenscs;

i Audit

As Auditors )
For other sanices

2,48,88,416.00

31032017 310330

0.00 2,15,08.821.00

§0,55438.04  94.23.53043
1,00,00.000.00 oo
1,54,67.918.00 1,03,53,048.00
T345,43,366.04 416,853,494

85208825  BBAGHTAS
3. B0 155547

3.3328458.00 4.47.15,580.00"
3,00,00.000.00  2.75.00,000.00

4,20,000.00 12,000.00

2525000 20,5000
9,35.063.00 0.00
4,93.854.00 _ 50,840.00-

“5A9,02,676.00_7,22.99,725.00

14,58.421.00 o.08:

Ed

£11.08,813.00  80,21,818.00
53692593 944805194

198300 22,100.04),
J2.52,208.58 1838 ELl

52,210.00 £2,210.00
5%4@% £2.240.00
; 0.00 - - m
857468100  8,00412.00
1,69,074.00 1.24.284.00
7.520.00 8 85600

11,33,865.00  10,14,351.00

39.1 u"' .ﬁg -Wﬂ.ﬂ?.w

46,000.00~"  48,000.00
*5,750.00 8.750.00
1,05.89340 © 1.05.501 2R
Iz’ 8T8 00
44505007  RSARACD
71,786,684 "  14.179.T6
25.038.00 ~ 28,716.00

. 20880411 24338810
7 XA )X
$,776.0D B.776.00.

{8 3RE 18,541




'RUNIT INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED

18. Relaied Party Disclosure RTINS
Reiated Party Transaction as per Accourting Standared - 18 issued by ICAI wre as follows:
' Enterprise over which
KHP & their pintives
- Dascription KaP have substantial interast “Total ,
“Tntarest Paid 140,044 (1. 15781 - 4.40.044 {1,15.781)
interest Recelved N 41.07.520 (53,52 842)  41,07.528 {83,52.842)
Logn G - 50.08.000 [82.14,033) 50.00.000 (82,14,933)
Rapaymant of (oan given - 2.00,84.008 (2.19.80,015) 2.00,84,90€ (2,19.30.015)
Loan taken 1,53,40,000 (1,15,00,000) - 1.33.40.000 {1.15.00,000})
Repaymant of Loan taken 1.27,35.000 (48.15,000) - 1,27.35.000 (46,15.000)
Rent Paid - 48.000(48.000) 48.000(43.000)
Balances outstending (Cn) 79,71 477 (60,890,317} i 79.71.477 (89.89.317)
Balances outstanding {Dr) - 3,33,28,450 (4.47,16.580) 3,33,28458 {4.4?.18.539}
Name of the Related Party
Kay Managerial Personal St Navin Kumar Bhartla
Smt. Vineata Brartia
Sri Jay-ardhan Kaysn
Sri Abhay Pasun
- B SBougals Dey .
Runotiates’ Navin Space Housing LLP
Diemond Heritage Entarprises
Supardiamond Vatika LLP
Vidhi Fxports Pvt Ltd
18 Doforreat Tax "
iThe Company has alac other deferrad tmx nesets, which [a not recognised
on the consideration of prudence, in the Balance Sheet
iDeferred tax sanats arising on scoount of ming differance :
3Ys March"20117 tat Apeil 2016
D i 268174, 866993
Cratuity . Gadd4- STA7T
335418 707470
20 Eaming per Share L
The numertors and denoménaiors used % catoulate basic and diluted eaming per share.-
Yaar and 310017 Yoor snd 31103718
-Profit st sable to Equity Sharehoiders 3755611 A224228
-Bascwaightad no. of Equity shares outsianding:
during the yaar 200000 200000
-Nominsl valus of Equity share 106 10~
-Aasicidilted saming per share Re: 18.78 R3. 41.12
Z1 information pursuard fa ha provision of paragraph 40 and 40 of Part || of Schadule Vi of the
Companivs Azt. 1958 are not applicabls.
22 Frevious year figure has besn regrouped andfor rearranged whare ever n4casEaTY,
23 Disclosure regarding Specifiad Bank Notas . -
Speciiied Bank Holes Other denomination notes Total
Ctosing Cash in hand
as on 98-11.3016 4500 48 4548
4} P ormitind recelpls ] 6000 6000
i} Fowm papments 0 5102 5102
-} Arm dopeosimd in Banks 4500 a 4600
[Lloolug cash in kand
aa on J0.12.2018 0 848 948
Aa per our Repart of avan date
For ILH.GUTGUTIA & CO.

(Vineeta Bhartia)
Director(00259403)




NOTENQ. ¢
{Annaxed & & forming part of Balance Shwet)
UR t . S AR W& b A 1%

sllmll

PREVIOUS YEAR . PARTICULARS ] CURRENT YEAR
_No..of Shares  Amount QUOTED EQUITY SHARES _ {Fully Paidig) No. of Shares  Amount

G000 27454408 Intemational Comigyors:
5300 1,809,807 03 Lycos inlemat Lid
2000 18805840 Mira inlaersdional Lid
1000 1.80.042.00 Biviem incuaties Lid
14100 1818347 B4 Shyan Century Ferrous Ltd
8.50.028 .48 Ster Farre and Camant Lt

14100 88,
234022783
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES ( Fully Paid up)’
of Re. 10/~ sach

' Asyocistes
74450 7,53.927.80 North indis Wirss Ltd.
47475 1.74.750.00 North LPG Cylinders Lid
Other than Associates
540 8,432.00 Minervs Hokfings Lt
7400 75.002.00 Ganges Stesl Mig. Co. (1) Pyt Ltd:
1000 10.000 00 Parfuct Pan Pvi Lid.
35100  1.50.860.10 Solarsons incusiries Lid.
3500 49,12,250 00 Stmnd Properties Ltd.
608331140

18.000.00 Deposit wdiar Investment Deposit Accountt Scheme 7986

; of Incustrial Development Bank of india SR
100 1,03.37,082.00 Darvosh Properbes PviLid (18% Deb.) of 1000/- sach
3] 000 HODFC- CMF -Ssvngs Pian - Growth

2,19.06,623.00 Investments in Immovable Proparty™
3,32,80,480.00
4,10.83440.43

Coat Marked Value _Aggreaele
31 40,227 .83 23,87 820.00 Quoted investmanis

3,63.43.221.60 = Unquoted Investments
415,93,44043 23.87.820.00

8000 - 2.74,944.08
5300 189807483
0 .00

0 0.80
14100 1818347 54

14100 __6/35,026 49

74450  7.53.827.50

17475 1.74.760.00

: 6,432.00
7400 7500200
1000 10,000.00

a5100 1,60.880.10
3500 _ 49,12,250.00
$0,3.311:80

16.000.00

150 1,54.71.913.00

2871111 1,00,00,000 00

0.00

2|“";7 918.00

S4B I8

Cost arkel Vo
29T2128.44 - 22.06.932 OO

A4B71.22080

3454335604 22.80,832.00.

Nate. Dininustian of Rs.54.87.454/- (R6.54,87,326/-) based on market vaius/book valup, In the vaiua of certain
long term invesimants #& on the balance shest date, baing temporary in. naturs, has not been providad.




UNIT INV NTS COMP, ITE

T :
_{Annexsd i & forming part of Balance Sheat)
S5 CF BIUK Iy | IS A8 ON 3137 MAR
PREVIOUS YEAR GURRENT YEAR
No. of No. of
Shares Amount PARTICULARS Ehares, Amount’
HF 552000 G. R Magnet Ltd. 5900 £,520.00,

20300,  46.690.00 Solarson industries Lid. ‘B0300  48.860.00

BZ,710.00 —TERAT.




